

Section 5. FIRST BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION. Following the sale of 75 units, or after the expiration of 4 years, whichever comes first, the first Board of Administration consisting of seven (7) members shall be designated by the Sponsor. These appointments will be temporary and will continue only until the first annual meeting of the unit owners held pursuant to the provisions of these By-Laws. At the first Annual Meeting of the Council, the initial term of office for two (2) members of the Board shall be fixed at three (3) years. The term of office of two (2) members of the Board shall be fixed at two (2) years, and the term of office of three (3) members of the Board shall be fixed at one (1) year. At the expiration of the initial term of office of each member of the Board, his successor shall be elected to serve a term of three (3) years. The members of the Board shall hold office until their successors have been elected and hold their first meeting. Any and all of said Board Members shall be subject to replacement, in the event of resignation or death, in the manner set forth in Section 6 of this Article. During the period in which the Sponsor's designees constitute a majority of the Board of Administration, the Board of Administration shall not enter into any contract having a term which extends beyond the term of any Management Agreement with such Manager as might be appointed by Sponsor, if any is.

Section 6. VACANCIES. Vacancies in the Board of Administration caused by reason other than the removal of a member of the Board by a vote of the Council shall be filled by vote of the majority of the remaining members, even though they constitute less than a quorum; and each person so elected shall be a member of the Board until a successor is elected at the next meeting of the Council.

Section 7. REMOVAL OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD. At any regular or special meeting of the Council duly called, any one or more of the members of the Board may be removed with or without cause by a majority of co-owners and a successor may then and there be elected to fill the vacancy thus created. Any member of the Board whose removal has been proposed to the Council shall be given an opportunity to be heard at the meeting. No Board member shall continue to serve on the Board if during the term of office, he shall cease to be a unit owner (except as provided in Section 5 regarding Sponsor's appointee).

Section 8. ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING. The first meeting of a newly elected Board shall be held within ten (10) days of election at such place as shall be fixed by the Board at the meeting at which such Board members were elected by the Council, and no notice shall be necessary to the newly elected Board members in order to legally constitute such a meeting, providing a majority of the Board shall be present.

Section 9. REGULAR MEETINGS. Regular meetings of the Board may be held at such time and place as shall be determined, from time to time, by a majority of the Board, but at least one (1) such meeting shall be held each fiscal year. Notice of regular meetings of the Board shall be given by the Secretary-Treasurer or other designated person, to each Board member, personally or by mail, telephone, or telegraph, at least ten (10) days prior to the day named for such meeting.

Section 10. SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetings of the Board may be called by the President on three (3) days notice to each Board Member, given personally or by mail, telephone or telegraph, which notice shall state the time, place (as hereinabove provided), and the purpose of the meeting. Special meetings of the Board shall be called by the President or Secretary-Treasurer in like manner and on like notice on the written request of at least two (2) Board members.

0.50

4328 RV-2